From: Vivienne Wiles <vwiles@cfmeumd.org>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 5:09 PM

To: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: (AM2024/6) Variation of Modern Awards to Include a Delegates Rights Term

Dear Awards Team
(AM2024/6) Variation of Modern Awards to Include a Delegates Rights Term
We refer to the Statement [2024] FWCFB 213 issued by the full bench on 16 April 2024.

The CFMEU-Manufacturing Division supports and adopts the Reply Submissions of the ACTU (dated
19 April 2024).

Kind Regards

Vivienne Wiles
Senior National Industrial Officer and Coordinator
CFMEU — Manufacturing Division

2/165 Bouverie Street, Carlton Vic 3053
E: vwiles@cfmeumd.org
M: 0419 334 102
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CFMEU Manufacturing Division Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by
anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.
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